GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

LINDA ULISS BURKE
VINCENT D. MOSCHELLA
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
ADAM B, STEPHENS

Deputy City Attorneys 2 :
Office of the Bltv Attorney
Milwaukee City Hall Suite 800 « 200 East Wells Street » Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-3551
Telephone: 414,286.2601 + TDD: 414.286.2025 «» Fax: 414.286.8550
September 3, 2015

Mr. James Owczarski
Deputy City Clerk
City Hall Room 205

Re: Communication File Relatihg to Changes to the 2015 Positions Ordinance

Dear Mr. Owczarski:

STUART §. MUKAMAL
THOMAS 1. BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HOUREN
JOHN ). HEINEN
SUSANE. LAPPEN
JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEIDI WICK SPOERL
KURT A. BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN

JAY A, UNORA
MARYNELL REGAN
KATHRYN Z. BLOCK
KEVIN P. SULLIVAN
THOMAS D. MILLER
JARELY M. RUIZ
ROBIN A. PEDERSON
JEREMY R. MCKENZIE
MARY L. SCHANNING
PETER J. BLOCK
NICHOLAS P, DESIATO
JOANNA GIBELEY
JENNY YUAN

KAIL J. DECKER
ALLISON N. FLANAGAN
LA KEISHA W, BUTLER
PATRICK J. LEIGL
HBEATHER H. HOUGH
ANDREA ). FOWLER
PATRICK J. MCCLAIN
NAOMI E. GERLING
Assistant City Attorneys

We are submitting for introduction at the September 22, 2015, Common Council meeting
a Communication File relating to a requested change to the 2015 Positions Ordinance.

We would like to delete one Assistant City Attorney position that has been filled at 0.8

FTE and add an Assistant City Attorney position to be filled at 1.0 FTE.

Position Title Add Delete

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
Assistant City Attorney (0.8 FTE)

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
Assistant City Attorney (1.0 FTE) 1

There are 36 authorized positions for Assistant City Attorney (ACA) in the current
budget. This is the only position that remains less than full-time. It is our intent to
maintain the actual hours and pay of the incumbent at the same level of 0.8 FTE as
reflected in the 2016 Requested Budget. If the incumbent should leave the position,

however, it would not be feasible to fill an authorized vacancy at less than full time.

MILWAUKEE



Please feel free to contact me or Mr. Richard Withers, Special Assistant (ex. 8822), if you
have any questions.

Very truly yours,

City Attorpey

Cc:  Maria Monteagudo, Department of Employee Relations
Molly King, Budget and Management Division
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